O'NEILL PROPERTIES, LTD.

P.O. Box 2840 PHONE (432) 683-2771
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702 FAX (432) 683-4500
September 3, 2008

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural
Resources Department

Attn: Mr. Mark Whitaker

Compliance Department

1625 N. French Drive

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Arco Crump No. 001
8/19/08 Letter of Violation
30~ 025~ 24225
Dear Mr. Whitaker:

Please let this letter serve as notification to you that all violations as referenced
in your letter of August 19, 2008, have been corrected. As of September 2,
2008, the chemical drums have been removed and the location has been
cleaned.
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Royce D. McNeil
Production Superintendent
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